

From: [Primo Cruz](#)
To: [Hansen, Patricia](#)
Subject: FW: [BULK] Re: [EXTERNAL] [BULK] Re: Meeting - Sativa Wellness
Date: Friday, March 4, 2022 1:06:49 PM
Attachments: [Intro Deck Sativa Wellness.pdf](#)

From: Corrales, Robert <xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx>
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 12:25 PM
To: Corrales, Robert <xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx>
Cc: Knoedler, Erin <xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx>; Primo Cruz <primo@malamutlaw.com>; Rijs, Kevin <xxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx>
Subject: FW: [BULK] Re: [EXTERNAL] [BULK] Re: Meeting - Sativa Wellness

Good afternoon Mayor and Council,

Please see the attached information from a potential cannabis establishment. Mayor Veasy and Councilwoman Hansen will meet with Sativa Wellness today. Any additional information will be forwarded as soon as I receive it.

Thank you,

Robert

From: Michael Pock [<mailto:xx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx>]
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 12:13 PM
To: Corrales, Robert <xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx> ~~<mailto:xxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxx.xxx>~~
Subject: Re: [BULK] Re: [EXTERNAL] [BULK] Re: Meeting - Sativa Wellness

Good afternoon Robert,

Please see the attached slide presentation in preparation for our call today at 3:00pm. Thank you.

Best,

Michael Pock

Partner

Nassau Consulting Group

Direct: ([REDACTED]

1200 Morris Turnpike

Suite 3005

Short Hills, New Jersey 07078

Notice: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.